

To: Eric Frische
E-Mail: efrische@spacedata.net
From: Doug Young
Date: March 14, 2006

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0128-EX-ST-2006

Message:

There is still some confusion here. Right now, the only things the public cannot see are Exhibits 1, 2 and 3, and your most recent correspondence. In order to allow the public to view the technical data necessary to do interference analysis, the entire form data will be available to the public. If this is not acceptable, you will need to amend the application to eliminate any data you do not want public.

The way I read Nextel's letter, they are authorizing the use of three discrete frequencies. The proper way to enter the data in ELS is to enter the discrete frequency in the first blank and leave the second blank empty. You would still be authorized to use a 25 kHz bandwidth. If you agree with my assessment, I will fix the data.

dBm is not one of the choices for ERP units. I convert 48 dBm as 63 W. Is this what you want, and is this ERP and not EIRP? If this is correct, I will fix these data also.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of March 14, 2006 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 4228